
                                                                                                                               

          
 

 
TO:     Agib Bank Ltd 
          BEKKA PLAZA 

          BANJUL 
      
 

FROM:  ………………………………….             DATE: 

 

SALARY UNDERTAKING 

 

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE YOU TO SIGN THIS IRREVOCABLE UNDERTAKING 

ON MY BEHALF AND PAY ALL SALARY/PENSION, BENEFITS ETC, TO MY 

CURRENT ACCOUNT………………………………..DOMICILED WITH AGIB LTD. 

 

I UNDERSTAND THAT THIS UNDERTAKING CANNOT BE UNILATERALLY 

REVOKED BY ME WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE BANK TO MY 

EMPLOYER. 

 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: ………………………… 

 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED BEFORE AN ACCOUNT NUMBER CAN BE 

ISSUED OR FINANCING GRANTED.  

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY EMPLOYER:  

 

WE ACKNOWLEDGE THE INSTRUCTIONS OF OUR EMPLOYEE AS STATED 

ABOVE AND HERBY DO COMMIT TO CARRY OUT HIS INSTRUCTIONS 

WHICH CANNOT BE REVOKED WITHOUT YOUR WRITTEN CONSENT AND 

HEBERY AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ANY LIABILITY ARISING FROM OUR 

ACTING OTHERWISE 

 
APPROVING OFFICER’S NAME:……………………………………… 

 

APPROVING OFFICER’S SIGNATURE……………………………. TELEPHONE…………………… 

       
AFFIX OFFICIAL: 


